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COLORADO

HISTORICAL SOCIETY

_ - . NOT FOR FIELD USE
ce of Archaeology and Historic Preservauow ELIGIBLE
1!00 Broadway Denver, Colorado 80203 DET. NOT ELIGIBLE
___ NOMINATED
Historic Building Inventory Record _ gi%’IFIED REHAB
project name county city , state IDno.  5ME4151
Mesa Grand Junction
i temporary no.
current building name owner
Museum of Western Colorado Industrial Development Incorporated
address 360 Grand Avenue
248 South 4th Street Grand Junction, Colorado 81501
Grand Junction, Colorado 81501
township 1S range 1W section 14, YA, '
historic name USGS quad name 1962 X , .
Whitman Elementary School Grand Junction yr. 75 15
district name block lot(s) addition yr. of addition
125 29-32 -City 1881
film roll negative nos. ocation of negatives i
byK. Ashbeckno. 1 13 Tty of G date of construction
estimate _1._9_2_5__ acrual
source
Tope, Richard E.
Objective History of Gr Jet, CO
paste photograph here.
use
Historical Museum present
Elementary School historic
(see attached envelope) '
condition
excelient X good
fair deteriorating
extent of alterations
minor moderate X major
describe: )
Windows removed & filled in
Modify front entry
1 story addition on back
style stories X original moved
Italianate (7) 2 date(s) of move:
materials square footage National Register Eligibility
Brick and Concrete 8,650
Individual: yes no
architectural descriotion . o
The main part of the Whitman School is a two- Contributing to district:
~story brick building with a low—pitched.hip yes no
roof. The wide eaves are very simple with
little ornamentation. There is a masonry —
chimney on the northeast corner of the local landmark designation
building. name date
The front facade (west) is divided into three associated buildings? yes
bays--one central entry and symmetrical bays type
on either end which are accentuated by
"columns" of protruding brickwork. Each of if inventoried, liseID nos.
additional pages X__yes no




jplan shape  ——- . . ; ”l architect 'm'ginal owner ' !
T P Unknown Mesa County School Dis
L addition v ool Dist #1
A source
source
builder/contractor Tope , Richard E.
Unknown Objective History of Gr Jct
source theme(s)

construction history (description, names, dates, etc. relating to major additions or alterations to original structure)

The Whitman School was built in 1925 and utilized, without change, until

1962 when it was no longer needed by the school district. The building was

turned over for use by the Museum of Western Colorado in 1965. At that

time, the interior was remodeled to suit this new function and exterior

renovation included removal of the windows, front entrance steps, canopy
continned _X yes ____ no

historical background (discuss important persons and events associated with this structure)

As Grand Junction enjoyed a post-World War I growth period, this same pace
was not maintained by the local school districts. By the school year of
1924 the Grand Junction District documented the need for new schools: "120
pupils in a building on the alley between 5th and 6th Streets behind Main
Street; 40 pupils in congregational bungalow; 450 pupils in rooms that are

oVerTcrowded; and 180 8th graders in basement rooms with poor lighting and
ventilation". (1)

continued X_ yes ____no
significance (check appropriate categories and briefly justify below)
V architectural significance: historical significance:
_____ represents the work of a master associated with significant persons

possesses high artistic values
X represents a type, period or method of construction

associated with significant events or patterns

contributes to an historic district

statement of significance . :

The Whitman School is significant because it was erected and still stands
on a site which, on the original town plat of Grand Junction, was
designated as a school site. The site was first occupied by the Park Opera
House which was eventually demolished. The school district then
constructed Whitman on the site. The open feeling of the grounds of the
building, its location across from a City park which bears the same name of
Whitman and which was a designated park site on the original town plat, and
its prominence on two major thoroughfares still reflect the ideals of town
planning in the late 19th century. While no longer used for its original
function, the Whitman School is still a prominent public building, in
downtown Grand Junction. continued _yes 4o

references (be specific)

Colorado Historical Society. Inventory Record. Resource No. 5ME4151.
July 1982, -

"Condensed History of Education in Mesa County 1892-1964", Unpublished

manuscript. July 28, 1964. School District 51 Public Relations
Department History File.

continued L_ yes ___no

ed b . iali
SUVEYEEDY Kristen Ashbeck zlfﬁ]"“"m(‘,ity of Grand Junction date May 1993
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION CONTINUED

the end bays originally had two bands (one on each of the two floors) of
five, 6-over-1 windows. This simple design reflects the principles of good
school design of the day which dictated the rectangular shape, the
symmetrical window placement and fenestration, and the functional floor

plan (1).

Low concrete steps led to the doors of the school. The recessed entry had
double 6-panel glass and wood doors with a large transom above. On the

second floor of the front facade there was a pair of 6-over-1 windows over
the central doors. A short canopy with a limestone lintel accentuated the

entry.

The end facades (north and south) have no windows but are detailed with
simple masonry work that creates a geometric pattern. The brickwork on the
front facade in the areas where the windows were removed repeats this same
geometric pattern. It is apparent that most windows on the rear or west
facade were also removed and filled in with brick. There is also a metal
stairway leading to a second story doorway on the back of the building.

The one story addition on the northeast corner of the original building was
constructed to provide permanent and rotating display space for the museum.
This part of the building is flat-roofed masonry with no windows and no
ornamentation.

The site surrounding the Whitman School appears much as it did when the
building was constructed. Large, evenly-spaced shade trees line the
sidewalk of the front grassy area. The rear yard is gravelled--probably
originally used as a play area, now used for parking.

1) National Register of Historic Places Nomination Form. Inez Johnson
Lewis School. Monument, Colorado.

CONSTRUCTION HISTORY CONTINUED

and limestone lintel, and a one-story addition to the east side. A copper
fascia was added above the front entry. The facades on which the windows
were removed were bricked in a pattern similar to that which exists on the
north and south facades. Despite these changes, the grounds of the Whitman
School have been kept intact, and the overall site and structure continue
to exhibit a feeling of prominence as a public building.

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND CONTINUED

Consequently, the community overwhelmingly passed a bond issue in February
of 1925 to construct eight new schools--one of which was a four-room school
located at 4th Street and Ute Avenue. The school at this location and the
adjacent City park were named for the well-known western missionary,

Marcus Whitman, whose journey to and from Oregon brought him through the
Grand Junction area.



The two-story brick building housed grades one through four until declining
school enrollments in the downtown area caused its closure after the 1961-
1962 school year. Since 1965, the building has housed the Museum of
Western Colorado which continues to be a growing resource for the Grand
Valley community and its numerous visitors from throughout the United
States. This use complements and carries on the educational tradition of
the Whitman School building.

(1) Daily Sentinel. January 11, 1925. page 3.

REFERENCES CONTINUED

Grand Junction Daily Sentinel.

Sanborn Map. June 1926.

Tope, Richard E. "Objective History of Grand Junction, Colorado".
Unpublished manuscript. Museum of Western Colorado. 1982.
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Barbara Norgren

National Registar Coordinatcr VHJSEﬁJBd()f
Colorado History Museum \AHESTYEP@Q
1300 Broadway i 7

Denver, CO 80203 ;CI)KQRPQDC)

Re: Register Listing, Whitman Elementary Schcol, Grand Junction

Dear Ms. Norgren:

I write this letter in support and further discussion of the
application submitted by the City of Grand Juncticn Planning
Department. The Museum of Western Colorado recently made a public
announcement of expansion plans, on-site, which include rencvation
and more effective use of the Whitman School.

One possible outccome of your review of this nominaticn is the
requirement that we restore the original facade, particularly the
bricked-over windows, before a register listing is secured. I have
an estimate *to restore (reveal) the windows of approximately
$22,000. I would appreciate any suggestions you may have on
pcssible grant sources to address that task. Certainly, as an
element of a larger, multi-millicn dollar effort (rehabilitation,
renovation, and construction of 74,000 square feet), we would find
a way to eventually cover that expense.

Our strategy regarding a Whitman School historic designation is to
then leverage preservation funding sources tc help restcre the
scheel to its period appearance, and assign a principal functicn of .

nuseum education to the facility. Expansion vplans include
adjoining new galleries to the schccol, connecting tihe schocol with
an empty warehouse 150 feet to the east. The warehcuse would

serve as our central collections storage facility.

We may also pursue nomination of the C. D. Smith building (the
empty warehouse) to the National Register during this expansion
prcgram, The building, constructed in the mid-1920s, was the
anchor of a majcr retail /wholesale enterprise ocverated by cne ci
the town’s founders.

I appreciate the time and attention vyou give to the formal

application for the Whitman School, and lcok forward to visiting
with you further regarding ocur Museunm expansion plans.

Sincerely,

D 7 //T ~//f9 "*I
A /wa L

Richard S. Sims
Director
Museum, e Regronal History Division » 248 S. 4th 3t « P.O. 3ox 20060-3020 « Grand Juncion. 20 31502-3020 » * (203) 242-0971
Dinosaur Valley, Thie Naturai History Division » 362 Main Sireetr s G ana Juncuon. CO 51507 « (203) 241-3270
Cross Orchards Historic Site. /fie Living Histor: Division « 2073 F 3oac + Grana Junction. 20 81504 « (2073) 134.0814
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The Colorado History Museum 1300 Broadway Denver, Colorado 80203-2137
July 9, 1993

Richard S. Sims

Director

Museum of Western Colorado

PO Box 20000-5020

Grand Junction, CO 81502-5020

Dear Mr. Sims

Our review of the Whitman Elementary School confirms your suspicions. The
replacement of the facade and rear windows with brick infill, the
alterations of the main entry and the construction of the 1965 addition to
the rear caused such an extensive loss of historic material and design that
the building no longer retains sufficient historic integrity to meet the
criteria for evaluation and nomination to the Natiomnal or State Registers.

You mentioned possible plans to renovate the facade through the removal of
the brick infill, replacement of the missing windows with new material
patterned to resemble the original and a similar reconstruction of the
facade entry area. In assessing a building’s historic integrity, we
analyze seven factors: location, design, setting, materials, workmanship,
feeling and association. The rehabilitation of the front facade might
strengthen such factors as feeling and association, but questions about
design, materials and workmanship would still be present. The presence of
the one-story rear addition also raises integrity problems. The National
Register requires us to look at the whole structure, including all
additions. If you were to move forward with your renovation project, we
can not guarantee that following completion the Whitman School would meet
the criteria for evaluation and nomination to the National or State
Register.

Adjoining new galleries onto the Whitman School or the C.D. Smith building
could seriously decrease the historic integrity of the structures and thus
threaten their eligibility for future listing. The physical joining of
historic structures to modern or significantly altered structures could
also cause the historic structures to loose eligibility because the entire
complex would then have to be treated as a single building. We would
suggest that you talk to James Stratis, the Historic Preservation
Specialist in our office, about possible rehabilitation options for these
buildings. James may be reached at (303) 866-4678.



Sims
July 9, 1993
Page 2

The State Historic Fund offers grants for rehabilitation projects on
designated historic properties. You are in that difficult position of
needing a grant in order to do a rehabilitation project so that your
building might be eligible for historic designation. However, State
Historic Funds are only available to properties already designated as
historic by a Certified local Government or by being listed in the
National Register or State Register. You will probably have to seek
funding through private, corporate or foundation sources. Craig Hunter
coordinates the State Historic Fund and can answer your questions on the
program. GCraig may be reached at (303) 866-3385. The National Trust for
Historic Preservation tracks historic preservation projects nation-wide and
may be able to provide you with some innovative ideas for funding your
project. The Trust operates a regional office in Denver and may be
reached at (303) 623-1504.

While we believe it highly unlikely that your property would be recommended
by the State Review Board for listing on the Naticnal or State Register,
the final decision on continuing to pursue a nomination is yours. The
preparation of a nomination requires considerable time and effort and we do
not encourage people to invest the effort when the chances for a successful
outcome appear small. However, if you would like a State or National
Register nomination form, please call us at (303) 866-4681. We will mail
one to you along with the necessary preparation instructions.

Sincerely,

Dale Heckendorn
National Register Coordinator

cc: Kristen Ashbeck
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the brick infill, replacement of the missing windows with new material
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the criteria for evaluation and nomination to the National or State

Register.
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—_—

é)@g )6/4/7&«4 /rre

Dale Heckendorn
National Register Coordinator

cc: Kristen Ashbeck



STAFF REVIEW

DATE: December 14, 1995

REQUEST: Historic Designation of the Whitman School in the City Register of Historic
Sites, Structures and Districts

LOCATION: 248 South 4th Street

PETITIONER: Museum of Western Colorado / Industrial Development Incorporated

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: The Museum of Western Colorado is requesting that the
Whitman School (248 S. 4th Street) be designated as a historic building in the City Register
of Historic Sites, Structures and Districts.

BACKGROUND/STAFF ANALYSIS: City Council adopted section 5-14, Historic
Preservation, in the Zoning and Development Code in August 1994 which established a
City Register of Historic Sites, Structures and Districts, to which eligible historic resources
may be designated. The criteria by which the Historic Preservation Board and Council
shall review a proposed designation are specified in the ordinance.

The following pages describe the characteristics of the Whitman School which justify its
designation and detail the particular features of the building that should be preserved.

Given this description, the Historic Preservation Board finds that the Whitman School meets
the following designation criteria outlined in section 5-14-6 of the Zoning and Development
Code:

- Structure is at least 50 years old;

- Exemplifies cultural, political, economic or ethnic heritage of the City;
- Enhances the sense of identity of the City; and

- Is an established and familiar visual feature of the City.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD RECOMMENDATION: Approval (4-0)
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Francis Strock India Paulson
Marian Hinds Lenore Watkins
Laverne Tauss Beulah Van puren
Sadie “aniel Cora Miller

Miss Elizabeth Walker (Hinton) was County Superintendent at the time and
sne assisted in many ways.

the educational exhibit that won such high honors at the Exposition at
Omaha was taken to the Colorado State fair at the next meeting and it won the
nighest rating again. When the iiesa County fair was running, there were always
very interesting school exnibits, The writing was always superb. Tnere were no
new-fangled ideas about letting such things as legibility take their natural
course. Pupils were taught to write so the hand writing could tell its story.
After all writing is a simple task in schiool; there are only twenty-six script
forms in the knglish language. &ven if we had Phonetic spelling, there would
pe only 42 characters. That would not be exhaustive as an educative function.
The story of a small boy comes to mind. His mother had been a school teacher
before her marriage so she tooik the young hopeful in hand and soon taught him to
write in a legible hand that was creditable to a youngster and nis teacher too.
Soon he came home sad and upset with the statement: "Now mother, see what has

happened; you taught me to write, now the teacher has found out I can't svell,
what'll I do now?"

PRESENT SCHOOL BUILDINGS
To complete this very early record, the school buildings of school district

#1 are listed with the dates of erection. <Juestions frequently arise concerning
when this and that took place and usually no one knows; here is a record:

Lowell School (cold) 1884 center, 1889 west, 1907 east

Emerson School 1903

Hawthorne School 1908

Columbus School 1912, 1938

Riverside School : 1917, 1937

Washington School 1920

whitman School 1925

Lincoln School ' 1925, -1930 North

Léwell School (new) 1926

Junior High School 1911, 1917 west, 1920 east,
1926 Junior H. S. & Gym

Tope School 15941, 1950

Orchard Avenue 1948, 1953

Shop and Music Bldg, J. H. S 1920, 1928 .

Administrative Bldg,

the corner of the building
New Hign School 1955

1DUCATICN

The fulfillment of all hoves depends heavily uvon the young people in any
generation; upon how well thev are prepared in school to take advantage of the
Ovoortunities feor more advanced cducation, The technolosy of each age becomes

1938-~see Historical Marker on —————
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zore comolex as invention and discovery develop new things. When transportation
was by footsteps of either the man or his horse, time and ingenuity kept pace
~#ith the manner of locomotion; today we move by great machines on land, on the
great seas and in the air. 3o our security, our living standards, our progress
in commerce and in industry are based upon technology that is far more exacting
than was ever dreamed before. FEasy, simplified knowledge does not suffice.

fhe world is a community so we need language construction, the world has surren-
dered its hidden resources and thorough tralnlng,ln the depths of mathematics
and the sciences is fundamental.

Any enlightened people must understand education. To have a critical attitude
toward the educational program should be natural; it should be expected and
welcomed. The what and the why and the how are always relevant.

Grand Junction parents have always had a deeo concern for proper educational
standards. In 1910 there was deep concern about the educational standards. The
discussion got into the open; parents of the school children were alarmed at
some of the trends; too many elective studies to take the place of and set aside
the standard exacting studies such as Latin; German; Frenchj; grammar and rhetoric;
ancient history; medieval history; classical literature such as Shakespeare,
Wordsworth, George Eliot, Victor Hugo, Tennyson, Walter Scott; botany; zoology;
astronomy; physics; chemistry; geography -~ political and physical; all without
abridgement and simplification,

At the time some of the colleges found it necessary to make rules concerning
spelling and writing. They were forced to place students in spelling classes
and writing classes from which they could not be released until they could pass
tests in correct spelling and in legibility; Physics and Chemistry students could
not compute division of decimals or work with compound denominate numbers or
figure interest on things purchased on time, There was complaint that definite
subjects were being crowded out by such artificially created subjects as general
mathematics-—a mess of miscellaneous mathematical subject matter that didn't
teach mathematics at all; another simplification was that of the basic sciences
being watered down to a sort of popular general science that did not teach any
science at all; a third was a blend of history and geography and civil government
into what was ealled "social 8cience' which was just something to talk about
and which did not teach any of the subjects for which it was designed to be a
substitute, .

The people were somewhat isolated at that time., The only way to get to
the rest of the country where their relatives, their friends and even their
children who had gone away from home lived, was by train, with many changes,

They could understand that though they lived in a fruit country it would be
impossiple to produce apples or a field of sugar beets or a good first—cutting
crop of alfalfa without a knowledge of botany; though they lived in a region
that might profit from the production of poultry and dairying, yet without
fundamental knowledge of zoology there could not be produced a dozen good eggs
or a bottle of sweet milk, It is needless to point out the value of physics and
chemistry in all phases of mechanized living. Yet there was fear long ago that
the young people of High School would eventually be robbed of their birthright
by this clever substitution of improvised bubject matter in olace of the funda-
mental warp and weof of a real basic education.

The trouble with so many discussions and controversies is that both sides are
in the wrong. Such a state is the worse because both sides are also often in the
right, kach side will try to win the world to a narrow idea. The opposing side
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world, and if this be true, the fondest wish of
have all the problems go away and leave them

nt in education today is that the aim and
inclination rather than

pay be just trying to enjoy the
such a body of contenders is to

slone. The most serious predicame
trend has been enjoyment,. pleasure, indulgence, choice,

thought, contemplation, effort, results, achievement.
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Chapter: Mt. Garfield -

City: Grand Junction, Colorado
Date Submitted: February 24, 1975

DAR MARKERS, MONUMENTS, RESTORATIONS, ETC.

It was seven years following the organization of their chapter before the first
marker was erected by the Mt. Garfield Chapter, but this was quite an impressive
occasion for the city.

When the dispute over the valuable and rich land lying north of California became
very great and it seemed imminent that England would take it for her own,

Dr. Marcus Whitman and his wife decided that someone should go to Washington to

tell Congress about Oregon and to save it for the United States. Dr. and Mrs. Whitman
and Mr. and Mrs. Henry Spaulding had opened a mission in the Northwest about 6 years
before. The detail of their experiences in the Northwest is quite familiar to all so
will not be dealt with here. However in order to reach Washington before Congress
adjourned March 4, 1843, the journey would have to be made through the fall and
winter months. On October 14, 1842, when the group, Dr. Whitman, Col. Amos Lovejoy
and an Indian guide reached Fort Hall (now Pocatella, Idaho) they were warned of
hostile Indians so they changed their course, going to Fort Uinta, Utah, in November.
From there until they reached Fort Uncompahgre there was 1ittle detail recorded of
their travels except that Dr. YWhitman and his part swam the Grand River in midwinter
at a point near where the city now lies. From there they went into the Gunnison
area, on to Bent's Fort and from there followed the Sante Fe Trail to St. Louis.

They did reach Washington on March 3, 1843, and through his efforts in just one day,
before Congress adjourned Oregon and the Northwest Territory was saved for the
United States.

Through the efforts of the Sons and Daughters of the American Revolution a monument
was unveiled in his honor. In a beautiful Tittle park located just a few blocks
from the Grand River (now the Colorado River) the S.A.R. brought down a beautiful
large granite rock and the D.A.R. furnished the beautiful bronze tablet which is
mounted on the rock. On Colorado Dal, August 1, 1917, the monument was presented
to the city by the D.A.R. and the S.A.R.

The inscription on the bronze marker is as follows:

WHITMAN PARK
in honor of
MARCUS WHITMAN
Patriot---Missionary
Who swam the Grand River near this point
On his heroic trans-continental ride, Mid-Winter
1842-43,
Which saved the great Northwest to the United States
Mount Garfield Chapter D.A.R.
Grand Junction Chapter S.A.R.
July 4, 1917.
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Chapter: Mt. Garfield
City: Grand Junction, Colorado
Date Submitted: February 24, 1975

DAR MARKERS, MONUMENTS, RESTORATIONS, ETC.

The third memorial was in the form of a steel flagpole, 60 feet high, erected

in June, 1928, in Lincoln Park, to honor the men from Mesa County w'served and
gave their Tives in Worlid War I. It is centrally located in a beautiful setting
in the park.

It was presented and dedicated in a very simple but effective program arranged by
the Daughters of the American Revolution. The Gold Star mothers and fathers were
present along with representatives from other patriotic societies in the city and
county. This was on the evening of June 21, 1928.

The flagpole was purchased from the Midwest Steel and Iron Works Co. of Denver
who also furnished the broze tablets and insignia. The pole is in four sections,
weighed 800 pounds when shipped. The cast iron base was made locally by the
Wier Foundry. There are 3 bronze markers representing the Badge of the D.A.R.,
one on each of the north, south and west sides of the base. The main inscription
is located on the east face and it reads:

LEST WE FORGET
In Honor of
eight hundred Mesa County men
who gave their loyal service in the
World War, 1914-1918,
and
IN MEMORY OF
those among them who gave the
most that man can give, 1ife itself.

This tribute is placed
in Toving appreciation by the
Daughters of the American Revolution
Mt. Garfield Chapter
1928
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First there is a plcture of the rock with the plaque

MBMORIAL TO PATRIQT - This large rock, with its bronze marker names Whitman Park
for the patrior-missionary, Marcus Whitman, who swam across the Grand River (now
the Colarado) in the Grand Junction area. He was enroute to Washington, D. C. to
tell Congress of the plight of the northwest settlers. The plaque was put up
July 4, 1917, through the efforts of the Mount Garfield Chapter, Daughters of the
American Revolution. Daily Sentinel photo.

Brave Ride Remembered

WHITMAN PARK GOT NAME FROM HEROIC MISSIONARY

Marcus Whitman may be an almost-forgotten man in the annals of western history, but
his heroic deeds were responsible for the name of Grand Junction's Whitman Park.

The park was named for the patriot-missionary through the efforts of Mt. Garfield
Chapter, Daughters of the American Revolution and Grand Junction Chapter, Sons of
the American Revolution, in 1917.

The huge rock with the bronze marker, placed and dedicated by the two patriotic
organizations, is still located in the park. The inscription says: "Whitman Park
in honor of Marcus Whitman, Patriot+Missionary, who swam the Grand River near this
point on his heroic transcontinental ride Mid-winter 1842-3 which saved the great
Northwest to the United States, Mount Garfield Chapter DAR, Grand Junction Chapter
SAR, July &, 1917." :

Mrs. W. E. Page, regent of the DAR at that time, wrote the inseription for the
marker.

The Sons of the Revolution provided the boulder which carries the bronze marker.
Mrs. E. F. Woods of Grand Junction, former DAR member, said she remembers James
H. Rankin, C. E. Cherrington, O. D. Williams and C., L. Nichols as members of that
men's organization. 4

Mrs. Woods also recalls that according to early-day history, Marcus Whitman was
enroute to Washington at the time of John Tyler's presidency, to present the
plight of the northwest settlers to Congress. He rode across the entire continent
on horseback, swimming across the Grand River (now the Colorado) in the Grand
Junction area.



larkers in Mesa County.

1, Tomb JQovernor Geo

o As Crawford on Reserveir #ill south of G. Jei,
Crawford, the president of the original town company, orzanized in 1881
1as huried here at his request. Qied 13C1. Tomb erected in 1998 wv citwv.

[A]

. ‘hitman Park. Bronze plaque on a granite tculder city of Grant Junction,
Sth and Tte Sts. In honor of Marcus “hitman: Uat*iot—Mz:swonary
who swam the Grand iver near this p01nt on his heroic trans-continental
ride Mid-w'nter 18L2-3 which saved the great lorthwest to the Urited 3tates.
Zrected by D.4.32. and Sei.3. chapters of Grand Junction July L 1917

3. Zronze Marker' om ‘fovper Theater 7th and Main Sts Gr. Jct. Criginal offiice
of 3rand Junction Town Company 1381 thus founding the town of 3r. Jet.
Marker erectei by Mt. Garfield Chapter 3J.i.2. 192L

o Tlag fole and -arker in Lincoln Park. Tn honor of the “CC men who served
from Mesa County in lst world war. Tridbute nlaced by D.A.2. Mount 7
Tield chapter 1928. .

5. Jighway Marker at the junction of Colorado A5 and U.S. ~=2li 7Jolorado
River Hdichway, knoun as the Flonzer lonument " erected to the Fioneers
of the Hountains and the Valleys of Jestern Colorade. Flac=d by Tlks
Toage #575  June 1k 1931

6. Tablets on School Administration Bldg of 2istrict #51 on Rood S5t ov-
posite the Mesa Co. Court House, Commemorating site of First Chruch Bldg
Methodist Tpiscopal Church, South.Built in 1883

Tirst School 7lection- June 1 1882 “ith names of lst school board.

Pirst scheol house, built of wicket staves, near corner of 5hh and
¥ : }A
DSolorado Sts  :’iss Hannie Blain teacher 1883

School Administration Building was moved to this site in 1917, and to
provide for expansion this building was arected in 1628

7 A, F.A, Tablet in doorway of 3chool Administration 3ldg r=acites this
building was erected through co—operatlon of Federal, 3tate ani Local

Governments by “orks Trogress Administration 1938

8. Tablet on City Hall, near entrance on souti side. Recites
Administration 3uilding City of Grand <Junction, constructed by re-
modeling of TLowell 3chool Building, originally built on this site in
15684,  Built in 19hC by Tity of Grand Y-iiciion -Frank A. Hoisington | Miyor

9. larker erected on Site of Tirst lewspaner; the Grand Junction News , a vital
cult u”al influence in the town of Srand Junction was first oublished on this
3ite in October 1882- Edwin Price, Iditor. Tablet placed bv Mb. Garfisld
Thanter D.A.2. in 1957 rectpa at time of )1amona Jubilee on “Joolwor rth
3ldg, the ~est orundary,l’ain 3t . { Bldg now omed by Golden and Purcell,)

Fark Cpera louse. Bronze marker recites : 'pon this site in 1801 was built
the rark Upera louse, a modern theater, which was for many years the center
of the cultural 1ife of J-and Junction. rlaced by Daughters American levo-
lition at the wime o Jiamond Jubilee 1657 - llount Garfiel: Chapter.

‘n the west side of raehouse now ovmes v The 7.0.3mith Jompany Zth and
Tt= 3ts.



.

fence of lava rocks wgrtie cld Xilbourn= ranch / nous oo b obt, Reise

~

2 mi Trom town of Mesa to commemorate the releasing of the lleeker women
to the military in 187¢ Following the massacre of the ™dian \gent
Mathan ., Meeker, his Jl*e, daughter Josepnine, Mrs, Price and ne“ two
ittle children were held as hostages by the Ttes for 27 days . chief
Curay ordered “he Utes to surrender them to the military {orces- and
they were taken in safety to tie home of Chief Oura" and Chineta, nis
wife near llontrose.

*Tone of the historians who have made diligent search can corroborate
just where the surrender .taok place, but tradition of old settlers

say this tree-/now nearly all dead) is the svot where the women ware
renae“ed

=

- v e : .

List Compiled by Mrs. E. F. Woods

)

=R



BUILDING INFORMATION
NAME  WHITMAN SCHOCL

ADDRESS

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS INFORMATION

Foundation

Exterior Walls

SCHOOL DISTRICT 51

Date Erected 1926

PROPERTY ACCOUNT

Date Addn,.

Code

Contractor

Architect

Mechanical

General

BUILDING FACILITIES

COST OR _VALUATION

Roof Area USE
Roof Bond Yrs. by Rooms No, Area Capacity  General Contract .$
¥;:d°Y2r'w:ig: Steel Aluminum Regular classrooms Mechanical Contract |
‘( ‘ Library Architect
Cei o Science Owner Costs
Floor Covering Home Economics
Halls Sho
Classrooms P
Gym Music Total Cost
Dining Room Appraised Value 1/3/58
Kitchen Bankin & Galley 39,750,00
Lighting Adm, Office XX
Boiler make Counselor XXX $
Boiler BTU output Fuel Nurse XXX Est. remeining life: 25 yrs
" Regulators Multipurpose Year Addn.,ATter.,Depln. Depn, Value
Heat registers Kitchen XXX 12/31/60 Rate Amt,
Steam Hot Water Forced Air Dining Room 4.0 36,630,00
Plumbing: Male Female Gymnasium
Urinals Shower Rooms XXX
Toilets-student Teachers Rooms XXX
Toilets-faculty Storage XXX
Wash basins
Drinking fountains
Sinks-custodial
Comgr-~ication System Hallways XXX
Pro 4 System Rated Capacity
Fire Alarm System
Sq. Ft. Area Basement
Buildings First Floor
Covered Walks - Second Floor
Open Walks - Building Total
Drives & Parking
Lawn
Concrete play area
Graveled " "
Oiled " "
Dirt " " e
Total Site: Acres __ .57 25,00

See reverse side for special information
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County duperintendents .
Oﬁlce Comes Part

Months have passed since
election, and the final date has
arrived for the closing of the

office of Basil -Knight, Mesa
County Superintendent of
Schools.

Voters okayed the change last
fall, bringing about an action
that consolidation over the years
actually caused.

It was once the only way to
keep orderly records and to su-
pervise the many little districts
in an area which often operated
with a single room and a single
teacher. As roads and buses
grew in importance districts

were joined to form largef’ sys-|:

tems, and the need for a county
superintendent ceased.

Here, as in many counties, the
office continued, with talk about
ending the old ways, but never
any action. Basil Knight was
elected to a four year term in
1962 and found so many things
to do that the office took on new
life. But with the elections in
1966, he was at the same time
elected to another four years,
and also voted out of office.

State law determines
such an office shall operate un-
til June 30 following the elec-
tion, with the duties and records
turned over by then to .other
existing offices.

By now XKnight has cleaned
out the room on the second floor
of the courthouse annex and is
out of business. Records dating
back to 1883 were indexed,
packed in boxes and taken to
the state archives in Denver.
Books from the shelves were
given to Dist. 51 and others.
The ivy was taken home, but

that!

the portrait of Washington and.

the framed copies of the Bill of
Rights and the Declaration of
Independence are left on the
walls.

The room will soon be used
for other county business.

Knight himself is continuing
his connection with schooling.
working through the harvest
season as family contact man
wih migrants. School is avail-
for their children and
Knight is the one to keep in
touch with youngsters and patr-
ents as they move in and out of
the valley.

There will be time off the last
half of the month for salmon
fishing on the Campbell River
on Vancouver Island in west-

b

ern Canada. With his wife, he
will be staying at the cottage of
Orville Richards, industrial arts
teacher at Grand Junction High
School.

More than that, Knight's
camp on Grand Mesa will soon
be rebuilt after being lost in a
fire this spring. The secretary
of the office, Miss Isabel Ben-
son, intends to simply slow
down for a second ‘‘retire-
ment,” after once finishing a
teaching career. Now there
should be time for volunteer
work in the hosplsal and. church :
and: for trips with - her ‘sister.
The office ‘of - ‘the -superintend-
ent has touched every young-
ster who has grown up in Mesa:
County. Those boxes of records:
contain bits of history that show
the change from a really re |
mote, rural area, to one which;
is more and more in touch wlth[
the world. f

From 1026 students in 1892, !
the population has grown to'
some 13.000 now. The 14 dis-
tricts grew to 39, then by con
solidation to ‘the present three.
Collbran, De Beque, and the.

Valley District 51 now cover the: f

schools of the county.

Costs show the change from
the 25 cents a day in 1892, down
to a low of 18 cents per student

per day around 1900. Since then:§

Of Past

Fourteen superintendents
have served since 1892, some for !
only oncyear, others for as long |
as nine years. Many are forgot- |
ten, yet Frank Nisley has been}
honored by having a school,
named for him, j

Dale Lundy, once a supe'r-in i
tendent, is now with District 51
as director of food services. andl
Lucille Mahannah is active in;

many civic projects.

Times change, and the votets‘
said that a superintendent is|
not needed in these days to su-
pervise teachers, buifldings, and

1

wleurriculum.

SHARON HILL
NURSING HOME

Registered and Licensed
nurses 24 Hrs. a day. Spe-
cial diets — Home cooked
food. Room and board for
both men and women in cot-
tages. Special attention giv-
e~ *o each resident.

Call 242-7356

costs grew gradually until after
World War 1I, when it jumped :
as high as the present nearly ¥

$3.00 per day.
Teacher’s salaries, once $59 a |
month are now well over $100.:

No longer is a commen! possible &

like that in 1894, when Superin-
tendent  Edward Fisher
average, all  except
education.”

Other. years the
high school
ed as four in 1897,
and nine the next year.
thom were eight high schools

“which brmgs a high school

number  of

within reach of nearly all the;

Population rose and fell, with4

pupils of the county.”

300 less students during one
vear inn World Wae [0 jumping
m iwvbe 348, 2200 or once the

sm 1l gain ()1 ()n\\ 48

said §
“Our corps of teachers is above §
four B
have had at least a high school g

graduates were not- 5§
for example. §
By 1918 &




CONDENSED HISTORY of EDUCATION
in

MESA COUNTY

1892 - 1964,

Taken from the records of the County Superintendent of Schools
Mesa County Courthouse, Grand Junction, Colorado

July 28, 196L



The County Superintendent of Schools! records for Mesa County,"
Colorado, date back to 1892, No records are available for the year,

191k,

The County Superintendents and their terms of office are as
follows:

1892 - 1895 Edward T. Fisher
1896 - 1899 Elizabeth A, Walker
1900 - 1906 Z. B, McClure

1907 - 1908 Mrs. D. D. Breeze
1909 - 1912 C. G. Sargent

1913 - 191k A. Lee Hampton
1915 - 1924 Elizabeth Hinton
1925 - 1932 Rose Bishop

1933 - 1936 Frarnk N, Nisley
1937 - 1938 Rose Bishop Pedigo
1939 - 1946 Sadie E. Hogsett
1947 - 1948 Dale Lundy

1949 - 1962 Lucille Mahannah
1963 ~ Basil T. Knight
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COMMENTS by the County Superintendents of Schools

"The schocl board of the Grand Junction High School has adopted a
four year course which will prepare its students for the state univer-
sity. There is organized a county teachers!' association, county school
board's society and a county teachers! library.,"
Edward T, Fisher

"In this Annual Report, the financial showing of the different school
districts is not the most desirable, The cause of this can be attributed
to the County Treasurer who embezzled § 4,600 of the school funds which is
reported as temporary loans and to the railroad refusing to pay nearly
$3,000 Special levy because it was not ordered by the electors.

Cur present State Superintendent is to be complimented on his untiring
efforts to improve the conditions of the state school fund, Increase in
A,D.A. - 15%.v

Edward T. Fisher

"The corps of teachers for 1895-96 are above the average. Three are
Boulder University graduates, two are Greeley Normal School graduates, and
four are graduates of the Grand Junction High School, Six are graduates
from colleges of other states., All except four have had at least a high
school education, '

The increase in A.D.A. - 31%. The average cost pér month for each
pupil based on enrollment, $2,33; based on 4.D,A,, $3.,L8TT

Edward T. Fisher

"There is no Public Library fund in any district of Mesa County but
many schools have good private libraries, Nearly every school has a
Webster's Unabridged Dictionary.

There has been formed 10 new districts this year and the number of
teachers is advanced from L7 to 60,

A few schools have cut the teachers! salaries this year but on the
whole, the salary is good,"

Elizabeth A, Walker

"There were four graduates from our High School this year.
One new district, #33, was formed,"
Flizabeth A. Walker

"Two new districts were formed this year, #3L and #35,
The election of school directors is now completely uniform with the
general arrangement throughout the state,
Three new school houses have been built,
There were nine graduates from the high school."
Elizabeth A, Walker
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COMMENTS by the County Superintendents of Schools (Continued)

1899

1900

1903

1906

1915

1916

1917

1918

"Six new school houses have been built, Three country schools have
added the ninth grade to their course of study.
We have a larger percent of teachers who are Normal College graduates
than at any previous time in the history of the county."
Elizabeth A, Walker

"Grand Junction has over 1000 pupils on her census list and will,
therefore, take her place as a first class district next spring.

Three new rural schools have been built and, we are pleased to note,
two of them are heated, lighted and ventilated according to modern ideas.,
We hope soon to see fewer districts and larger, better schools."

Z, B, McClure

"The educational spirit in Mesa County is good. The people are
demanding better schools. One Union High School was organized this year
and a second is well under way,

Less than $1,000 of registered warrants were on the treasurer's books
at the close of this year,"

Z, B, McClure

"We have endeavored during the past seven years to consolidate the
schools so that the teachers would not have to teach so many grades; to
improve the instruction and raise the wages. The most of the school
boards are ready to pay additional wages to experienced teachers, Our
greatest trouble is our inability to supply our schools with trained
teachers,"

Z., B, McClure

"The school population decreased almost 300 since 191L.,"
Elizabeth Hinton

"A force of one hundred fifty teachers taught the year through."
Elizabeth Hinton

"The county supports eight high schools which bring a high school
within reach of nearly all the pupils of the county."
Elizabeth Hinton

"The gain in school population during the past year was 305, Six
additional teachers were employed and one new district formed.
A1l of the war movemends recommended by the State Office were carried
successfully through the schools,"
Elizabeth Hinton




-
COMMENTS by the County Superintendent of Schools (Continued)
1919 - "The gain in scheol population over last year is 220. Two new school
houses were built,
On account of the influenza epidemic, the schools were closed for
long periods,"
Elizabeth Hinton
1920 = "The gain in school population was small, only L8 over last year.
Cne new school house was built."
Elizabeth Hinton
1921 - "The gain in school population in the county this year was Lé6,
Cur county entered the State Spelling Contest and received second
place,
There are now 208 teachers employed."
Elizabeth Hinton
1922 - "The school census of Mesa County shows an increase of 348,
Two new schools have been completed - the Collbran High School and
the Mesa Junior High and Grade School building.
District #37 won the spelling contest in the county and generously
sent their contestant to the State Contest.
One new district was formed - they total UL now,"
Elizabeth Hinton
1923 - "Two new school houses have been built - one to replace the one at
DeBeque, which was burned and the other at Mack, a new district,
DeBeque district sent the spelling contestant to the State Contest,
There are now 216 teachers employed."
Elizabeth Hinton
1925 - "Eight new buildings were finished. 277 teachers employed.,"
Rose Bishop
1931 - "Music has had a revival in Mesa County. We now have seven bands

and three orchestras."
Rose_Bishop

The comments of the County Superintendent of Schools were discontinued in
the Annual Reports after 1931.

.
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Statistics showing the !?%nd of increase in school enroffﬂ%nts, teachers necessary,
districts formed, teacher salary increases, and rise in cost per pupil per A.D.A,

Number of Number of Teachers Average Number of Cost per pupil
r Districts Teachers Monthly Salary Students per A.D.A,

1892 1k 27 $ 73.00 1,026 $ .25 per day
1897 32 57 59.00 1,992 .21

1901 35 68 60.00 2;700 .18

1905 35 102 64,00 u;o39 .18

1909 35 1 78,00 5,236 .26

1913 35 182 79,00 6;093 .28

1916 37 165 79.00 5,165 .32

1921 39 208 128,00 5;62u .50

1925 35 277 121.00 7,132 .53

1929 35 250 152,00 7,219 .80

1935 36 256 13L.00 7,689 L7

1940 35 315 1L9.,00 6,970 57

1945 35 297 164,00 6,236 <73

1950 29 351 251,00 7,360 1,48

1955 .3 Lo7 305,00 9,058 2,06

1959 3 5L9 L06,00 10,845 2,27

1963 3 596 L5k, 00 12,195 2,55
Comparisons:

(1) School enrollment in 1892 in Mesa County was 1,026 and 12,195 in 1963,
(2) There were 27 teachers in 1892, in 1963 there were 596.

(3) Teachers' average salaries increased from $73,00 in 1892 to 8454.00 in 1963.
(L) Cost per pupil per A.D.A. rose from 25¢ in 1892 to $2.55 in 1963.

Mesa County school district reorganization took place in 1951, resulting in three school
districts in the county - Mesa County Valley #51, first class; Plateau Valley #50, second
class and DeBeque Public Jt. L9, third class.

-5
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Tn the 100th vear of our Nationzl Education issociavi~n, the

taachars of the Lower Valleyv wish to pay tribute %o our own early
school teachsrs, J ; : :

_ This storv of the developmsnt of education in our srea is
dedicated to our recentlv retired teachers:

Mr, Barl 3. Forbus Mrs, Ethel Farks
Mrs, Dessies Dobler ; Mr., Philip L. Griebel

and “o ¥rs, Houzsett, who gave much %o our valley 2&s teacher,
countv superintendent of schools, and mother of teachers.

Ve wish to 2xpress our avrrasciztion to ths following:
Miss Ilz ¥iafar and Jer mothsr, ¥rs. Mable ¥iefar

Mr, James Nichols Mr. and l‘rs, Herhert Berg
Miss innz EBerg Mrs, Bess Cox Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Jake Goss Mr. Philip L. Grisbel

and many othars who have zlso helpad us zather our storv.
This btooklet is not pressentad as a documsntesd record, btut as

a summary of many important and intarestins haegpenincs in the
srowtn ol =rucation in our local cormunities,

We owe much %to the county superintendents of schools:

1. Harrison E. Stroud (1231) 8, C. S, Bargzent

2, feorze Y, Caldwell , 9. Elizabeth Hinton

3. E, 0. Bonton 10. Frank N. lisley

Le M, 0, Vhitehead 1l. Rose Bishop Pedigo

5. T, T, Fisher 12, BSadie Hogsett

A, Tlis 4, alksr 13. Dale Lundy

7. Z. B. McClure 14, Lucille Mahanah (1947)

Th e most recent develooment of importance to ths schools of
our frand 7alley was the formulati-n of our newly re~orzanized
scaool district. 1In January of 1951 aprroximately eichteen
school districts were reorzanized into one district called the
"Mesa County Valley Schools, District 51.7 Many persons were
instrurental in brinzinz ahout such 2 reor=anizad district ard
deserve to be recognized. However, this would regquira a zreat
deal more space and time for rasearch thah is availsble, “People
that should bs mentionsd, howevar, zars thoss that have been in-
strumental in working for the continued imorovement of our
scanols, and have served as the first administrators znd board
members of this district, ,

Mro I. K. BoltZ..susssesoesss.Superintandent of Schools

Mr, Rolland Powell............Lower Valley Airea Superintendent

Mr, Ray Hume.s.veseoveesnesrs, 18s't Superintendent of Schools

Mambegs of tha First Roard of Tducation of District 51
%r, games “ormley Dr, Warren Shellsdy Mr. QOliver Rsed
¥r, faorge Pun*e ¥r, Joe Chamberlin

Newly 2lect=2d “oard member (195%) Mrs, Ada Trissel




. HISTORY OF LY 3CHONLS IN THS VALLZIY

43

“hen zhs Indians l=2ft thes frand Vallev in 1881, 2ll of Mzsa

County was one 3nhool district,

3

he onlv school housz was in
firand Junctioh.

Dr. H. . Stroud was ths first County 3Superintendent of Schools,
hawin~ basn av-ointed by Governor Crant.

James Nichols, *hen elwven years old, came into the Lower
Crand Valley with his brothesr to settle on land for a family home.
They filed on rood zrass land, souzh of ths river, where Airbogasts
now liva, In 1883 Jamed Nichols rods horsetack to Grand Junction
on Mondays and boarded with Jack Pollock's zrandfather whilé he
attended school sessions *here,

Parents of school-aze children who had settled here in 1882
asked the countv superintendent of schools to set aside a separéte
school district in the lower valley. This was done, and District
#2 was sstablished in May of 1283, At that time Fruita had been
started, so a little school house cabin 12 x14 ft. was put up on
The Jim McCary Ranch one mile southeast of where our town now stands.
Sixteen pupils attended that first session of school. One of them
was Pert Mahany known to most of the adults in our area today,.

B, F. Hughes was the teacher; 3. G. Lane, W. S. Kelley, and B. F.
Huzhes wers the first school btoard diresctors,

In 1284 Fruita had bezun to zrow, so 2 new school houss was
built whers the Independent Lumbasr Yard is now located. Mrs. M. A,
Smith tauzht that first vear in the town of Fruita. Bert Mahany and

James Nichols w=re two of the ei:zhteen pupils who attended here
hat vear,

it

— T —— i S Y - 1 oot T S ey e e s




- -w
‘Miss Richie, lzter the mother of Horace (Tex) Violett, tauzh®
the schobl for the next two years, 1885 and 1785,

In 17°87 a brick school building was finished on the land now
usad by Fruita Zentral School. It had two rooms for classes on
the first floor 2nd one larzs room usstairs which w2s usasd for
literary’society, Sunday school, church, and all othar community
meetin~, Miss inna Berret taucht all of the pupils in one of the
first floor rooms that year.

In 1278 there w=rs so many pupils that two teachers were hirsd,
Fisher as Principal and Mable iteel Kiefaor.

Hivh school subj =cts were added in 1890 and held in the upstairs
room, In 1293 the firs*t zraduating evercises were held. Only three
yvears of hi=h school work were raquirsd for zraduation in those first
vears, Five students sraduatzsd that year, and Miss ilice Murphy
was the Principal.

In 1894 the addition was built on thes brick school house in
Fruita, hut soon the Methldist Church was used for overflow classes.
Th2 Union High School was orzanized by the Fruita, Rhone, Star, and
Lom2 Districts in 1904 and 1905. Hunter, Mew Liberty, and Mack
Districts lat=r joined this hirh school unit.

The hizn school tuildinz was erscted in 1905 on South Maple
Strzet in the block where Reed's Dairy is now located. This building
burned in 1934, 2nd the classss ware hald in the old Cdd Fellows
H2ll and the Armory Buildint--now, City Hall, during 1934 and 1935
while the present hizh school building was being constructed.

On Glads Park, the Leslie Schoo%)WESt Znd School, and Firpe
Line School have been closed *o combine with Coates Creek and

Littls Delor=s 8chools.



~ In the valley, thase schools ha?e been discontinued to join
the present schools; Lonzfellow (idohe) 3chool, Mark Ross School,
Loback School, Columhine 3chool, Sunset School, Valley View School,
Hish Pcint School, Fark SQhoe;}ﬂarmesa 3cnools, EInterprise School,
Star School, Rhone School, and Mack School.

There may havs been other schools %that we have not mentioned.

NZWs ITEMS

1894 --Miss MoGee has 75 pupils in her room in the new Loback 3chool.

17212--Miss McGee has A7 pupils in her room this yzar 2s they movea
into fhe Ainpleton School RBuildingz.

Miss McGee, now Mrs, Thrailkill of 7“rand Junction, is not atle to b
with us toni:zht., znd we are sorry.

The first hizh school class graduated from Apcleton Censolidated
School in 1214. John 3nyder, now of Orchard Mesa, was a member of
that class, Harold Brvant was an sarlv student of ippleton High School,

Other early schools wers built after ths Grand Valley Irrigation
Canal was finishad, and many families s2ttled in the newly irrigated
valley, .

Without ¢ood roads and means of transvortation, the children could not
attend school unless it was held within walkinr distance, so small
one-teacher schools ware built in various communities.

Many of thesz school names and locations are known, but we want to
add to our records mors ahout these little schools. We hope that
anyons havin~ information about the dates of these and other schools

or more authentic records about anv of our school history will ecall
us at the hi-~h school office,

OTH ER INTERISTING ITIM3

R. J. Fretnell and M, i, Lze Hampton were prominent educators hers
in the 1890's,

Dr, Masser 133%(father of Henry Masser) Fruita's first doctor.
The Fruita Starr~lﬁ?&~?ruita’s first newspapsr (a weekly). This
may have been the first newspaver in Mesa County. The primary

buildinz burned down and no other paper was started for a numbsr of
years,

q Ben Yiefer waslzhe first Framita postmaster, He and the F. C.
move ne nisat to Cleveland whers it was keot fo vear The gove
ernm@ng For %aen 1nsleteg £hat 1< be returneg‘to‘tgegrmiéa'town site,




Cleveland was developed 25 a togh in competition to the Frulta stores
and a "borrowed vost™ office, 3Sweverad other business entarprises were
there but later died out or wers movad to Frulta propar,.

Profassor 1llbrizht started the first latin class in Fruita Hi:h
School in 1°03.

¥iss Nettiz 3Shever tautht in Fruita in 1904 and 1905. Later, as
Mrs, Nettie Frzed, she wzs our State Superintendsnt of Schools.

P~ul High's fathar drove the first carrvall (or bus) to take children
to H izR Foint School hefore it closed in 1917. The carryall had
heen previously usad to transport the Indian children to the govern-
ment Indian school east of “rand Junction.

Valley View 3School house was huilt on the south side of the river,
In 191% when the river was frozen over, -he building wzs moved across
on -he ic2 and taksn %o its prassant location where Inskeeps now livsz,

Lon:sf2llow or idohe School buildins wss moved to th2 Entervriss
Community in 1512, Wr. Clark named the school Enterpriss., 32o0b
Warren, Tlizabeth Lockest, Mrs, Kenatel, Mrs., Frank Miller, iliss-
Jonnson, and a lady from New York taughﬁ at Enterprisz before it
c%oseg. The building has become the Enterprise Community Clubhouse
of todav,

Carmesa 3chool was ziven tha* name because it was loczted near the

line of farfield snd Mesa Counties. School was first hsald in a frame

dwellins in about 1905 and for a few vears after, A post office

?qll@é ~avin P, 0, was also there at that time, _Mable Ridenour
Chaomsn) teuznt in the first Garmesa 3chool in 1916 after she

graduated from Sunnison., Niesje ¥lapwick (Sommers) taught there

in 1935, in a log cabin (not a modern architect's desizn for a

school room.)

The odd Loma frame school house stood south of the present building
for many years after the new buildinz was in use,

School teachers are many. 'le have many refersnces to the pionsers,
In 1911 there is: Maude Leslie at Hich Point, H. M, Baltosser at
Lonzfellow, Otis G. Crane, L. B, Stevens, 3Ithel Beldon, iinnie Gigzax,
Mrs., Cora Ssldon, “race Hunter, Josephine fladden, and Minnie Resd
at Rruita, Flora Sprinzston and €race Sharp at Hunter, inna Zerg
and Fearl "Jaltz at Star, with Jessie A. Lace at Mack.

. Knowls, ', L, Davenport and William Loback were the directors of
petitioners for the first Loback School.

Jim Schultz taucht hid first school when he came “o this country

at Fark School just west of Vern Judson's present farm, Can anyone
tell us more about this school?




J. B, Hunt, villiam 3. Hunter and Margcare%t Stewart ter were the
school “oard directors when Hunter's first one room uilding was
erected one-halfl mile north of the present location.

The cornerstones for oue prasent hizh school building were laid
February &4, 1934, -

School athlstics--ithletics soon took their part when the four-year
hi~h school was started. Girls' basketball was very popular, and
games were playved with Grand Junction., Boys started foctbali in
the fall of 1904, but after a couple of defeats, it was dropped
until 1209 when money was raised for eguipment.

In 1909 it was pro~osed that a platform be bulilt outdoors in order
that basketball could be practiced and playasd; of course, practice
devended entirely upon the weather, The project was financad by
a basket socizl and public donations and built by the boys. The
season ended with a trip to Telluridz, Montrbse, and OQuray which

definitely vroved that Fruita was not in championship form that
yesr.

“Te have counted at least 124 teachers who have graduated from our
hizh school. Doubtlsss there ars others. How many do you know

on these lists who are or have be2n teachers?

We are wantinz the names of all the zraduates who have gone on to
take extra training and are or have joined the leaders in our world
of enzineerinz, sciences and other such fislds.

' 2
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: | »-Rs;ﬂc.{f-‘sals and teachers: (DKGT)

leas ot in’cexss\‘::

Whdtman Plementary School and whitman Pork

Loeations Ute avems nnd 4ihy Gt

Ynrolliment: Grades 1-d

Frincipals: Miss Alice Aldrich

When disbanded: 19623 children sent to Tawthorne Zlem, cchool teacher

Cther usess 1962-63 Special 2d = Zlementary = Mre, Jorothy Tyndall,fydf
1966 =~ turned over to the city for a suseum April 30,1966

34111l standings Yesm

Plotures: Available

Miscellaneous informationt

The Fark Opers House was locsbted on the Whitman Scheol — ..uds,

when this building was condemned and torn down, the school supt.

bought the bricks which were re-used in the following school

buildings: Riverside, Columbus, Topo, Band and Shop bulddings

of Grand Junction High, and the Admin RBldg on Rood Ave,

Whitman School also underwent chahges in-use when the town school
enrollments dropped as families with children moved to newly developing
i outlying areas, In the 60's, the remaining ¥hitman pupils were trance

ferred to Hawthorne Mlemantarxi?hleh also had a decressed enrollment,
Mrs, Dorothy Tindall's Special E&ucafxon classes were conducted at
Whitman School. Later when the need was evidenced for a museum in Crand

Junction, arrangements were made with the School Board which permitted

Whitman School to be remodeled for that purpese, It is now The MuSeum
of Western Colcrado - a special educational resource for the children

and for the many adult visitors who tvoméi.from all areas of the U.S.

S e




. The other elementary school erected in 1925 was Whi%éan Elementary

School.  The school and the adjacent city PBark were named for the well- | T,
known western missionary, Mercus Whitman, whose journey to Oregon took

him through the Grand Junction area, An historical marker has been set

in Whitman Perk, The school, located at Ute Averme and Fourth 8%, was

a two-story brick building which housed gradesflaé.wyﬁiss Alice Aldrich,

who ﬁ%ﬁ assisted in the Lowell kindergarten,was named principal of the

new school, ) ‘

Located on the Whitman school g:dﬁnds was the old Park Opera House
which provided rich culturasl experiénces for the residents of Grand
Junction, As the moving picture films bacame{pcpﬁlar and the building
became older, it was finally torn downj; but the bricks were purchased
by the school district for re-use,  Tope School, Riverside addition, and .
the 1938 Administration Building were places where these bricks were

used again.
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Tuseutn of Western Colorado

W}liﬁﬂafi SC}H}OI, circa 1925 ‘ Judy Morehouse
o ‘ , Whirman School housed elementary stu-

dents from 1925 until 1965 when, due to
declining enrollment, they were transferred o
Hawthorne School;

The building now houses the Museum of
Western Colorado, One of the first miscums
in the country to be accredited by the
Armerican Association of Museums, the insti-
tution  can trace  its - beginnings to  the
Memorial Musewmn - Association founded: in
1949 and the Westerny Slopé Museum Associa-
tion formed in 1963, The Muscum became a
deparement of Mesa County in 1974 follow-
ing 4 three 1o one ballot of the county's voters,
I addition o the historical museum housed
in the former school building, the Muscam
aptrates the Cross Orchards Living History
Farm and Dinosaur Valley,

NMigeum' of Western Colorado, 1987




The original olat o Grand Jungy wing landser aside for schools,
churchesyand publ ;

WOLFE LONDONER.

rvasive that it appeared
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Library of Congress Cataloging-in-Publication Data

Underwood, Kathleen Hill, 1944~
Town building on the Colorado frontier.

Bibliography: p.

Includes index.

1. Cities and towns—Colorado—Growth—Case studies.
2. Frontier and pioneer life—Colorado—Grand Junction—
Case studies. 3. Grand Junction (Colo.)—Social
conditions. 1. Title. -
HT371.U515 1987 307.7'62'0978817 86-30868
ISBN 0-8263-0951-8

Copyright © 1987 by the University of New Mexico Press.
All rights reserved.
First edition

To the men
Fern Parry
and Robin
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CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION
250 North 5th Street

Grand Junction, CO 81501-2668

FAX: (970) 244-1599

FAGIMILE

To: ZK/J‘/L / VQ/ZS

Location: /‘,7)2//}/ Sentiaz]

Telephone Number:
FAX Number:

From:
Telephone Number:  (970)

Number of Pages Including Cover Sheet: f‘% ,7{

Special Instructions:

If the telecopy you have received is incomplete or illegible, please call
Waccins ~ at (970) _24 41430
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LEGAL AD ACCOUNT #30238
Page 1 of 1

Publish One Time: November 27, 1995

Proof of Publication: Grand Junction Community Development

250 North 5th Street
Grand Junction, Colorado 81501

MEETING OF THE GRAND JUNCTION HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
Monday, December 4, 1995 4:00 pm
C.D. Smith Building, NW Corner Ute Avenue and 5th Street

The Grand Junction Historic Preservation Board shall review and make
recommendation on designation of the following building to the City Register of Historic
Sites, Structures and Districts at its regularly scheduled meeting Monday, December
4, 1995:

Whitman School (Museum of Western Colorado) - 248 South 4th Street
Owner: Industrial Development Incorporated

Upon recommendation by the Board, the Grand Junction City Council, at its regularly
scheduled meeting Wednesday, December 20, 1995 at 7:30 pm in the City-County
Auditorium, 520 Rood Avenue, will consider designation of the Whitman School to the
City Register of Historic Sites, Structures and Districts.



REACHING FOR hwsHER GOALS... ~
EDUCATION SHAPES OUR FUTURE

Mesa County Valley School District 51 Office of the Superintendent

December 12, 1995

Christine Leusch
Development Officer

Museum of Western Colorado
P.0. Box 20,000

Grand Junction, CO 81502

Dear Ms. Leusch:

We believe the preservation of Grand Junction’s history is vital to the community. Mesa
County Valley School District No. 51 supports the Museum of Western Colorado in applying
for Historical Designation for the Whitman School Building.

Sincerely,

George J. Straface, Ed.D. °
Superintendent of Schools

2115 Grand Avenue = Grand Junction, CO 81501-8063= 370 245-2422 % FAX 970 245-6106



Industrial
Developments,inc.

December 13, 1995

Christine Leusch
Development Officer
Museum of Western Colorado
P.O. Box 20000

Grand Junction, CO 81502

Dear Ms. Leusch,

On behalf of Industrial Developments, Inc.. and as the legal owners of the Whitman School
Building, 248 S. 4th Street, Grand Junction, Colorado, we support the Museum of Western
Colorado in their effort to have the building designated historical. We ask that the Grand
Junction City Council approve the Museum of Western Colorado's application for listing in the

local historic register.

Sincerely,

Dennis Kirt
President
Industrial Development, Inc.

‘A non-profit community development organization, affiliated with the Grand Junction Area Chamber of Commerce”
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September 15, 1994

TO: Grand Junction City Planning Office
FROM: Judy Prosser-Armstrong and David Bailey, Musesum of Western Colorade
RE: Submission of Whitman Schoo! Building (Museum of Western Colorad~ o Gity

Register of Historic Places

istics of the Structurs:

As a result of post-WWI population growth, the need for additional s¢
acute in Grand Junction. Whitman Sc ol was built as a result, and was
’*‘:aﬂge unti! the early 19680s when it was no longer needed Ly the Schoo

985 it was acquired through an agreement with Industrial Devalopren:
ke used as a museum.

when @ﬁ.ﬁw ictad in i Whitman 3-h ool was located de

ra Housse. , houqe wa: Jemnlished to maks=
{“‘, 0. Smitl seuym’s aast wing, added in 18- - i
s of icuse. The museumis nowopei.. 5y e M

Description of the particular teatures of the structure, site or distnct U
preserved.
The Whitm %zh*‘r built in 17 is significant because 1t was eraected anc
standson a ir:sad which was des ;gi‘azpd as one of the four original schoo! ,'ﬁ:f* wi
the (1 ang ,JL,, ite was platted in 1882 by the Town Company. As a

} 1 of two major thorofares, it continues to refiect the ideals
plann! g in ?he 19i century.

Whenthet was acquired 1o house a museum, its exteric e was
rem de%ed L}% ;aﬂgt‘s ruwever tne grounds of the Whitrman School have
en Kept relatively intact. Sixly-tive year mg&.*fucmaﬁ, the c:u dirﬁ continues 1o
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Tn the 100th vear of our Nationzl Zducation \ssociati-~n, the

taachars of the Lower Vallev wish to pay tribute %o our own early
school teachsrs,

6]

This storv of the devalopmznt of =ducatien in our srea 1
dedicated %o our recenzlyv retired teachers:

Fortus Mrs. gthel Farks

Mr., = .
2 Dohkler Mr. Philip L. Griebel

arl S
Vrs, Dessi

si

and “o Mrs, Houzsett, who gave much -o our valley 2s teacher,
coun*t superin ntandent of schools and mother of &tezchers.

Te wish to s"nr°s~ our anv eCL:tloﬂ o =th=s following:
Miss Ilz ¥izfar and Aer mornzr, ¥rs, Mable ¥iefar
Mr, James Nichols Nr. and l'rs. Herbrert Berz
¥iss ‘nnz Esrcs Mrs. Bess Cox Brown
¥r, 2nd Mrs. Jake Toss My, FPhilip L. Grisbel

and manv oth=ars who have z2lso helpad us zathsr our storr.

This tooklet is not prassn-=2d as a documzntad record, tut as
a summarv of manv imrortant and in**rastln: arvenin-cs in tbe
“rovtn ol 2 ucartion in our local cormmmunities,

We owe much to <he county suverintendents of schools:

1. Harrison E., Stroud (1231) 2, C. S. 3arzent

2. Teorse Y, Caldwell 9. =lizabeth Hinton

3. %. . Ponton 10. Frank N. Nisley

L. M, 0, Vhit=haad 11. Rose Bishop Pedigo

5. %, T, Fisher 12. Sadie Hogsett

A, Tlis 4, Talksr 13. Dale Lundy

7. 2. B, McClure 14, Lucille Mzhanah (1947)

Th o most recen® develovment of importance to thz schools of
our Trand 7allsy was *the formulati-n of our newly re-orranized
scaool distrizt, In January of 1951 ao*row1mabely eizhteen
School distrizts wersz roor~=n1zod into one district called ths=
"Mesa County Valley Schools, Distriet 51,7 Many persons weee
instrumentsl in brinzinz ahou such 2 reor-aniz=d district zard
deserve to be recognized, However, this would requirs 3 great
deal more space and time for rase rch thanh is availakhle,. VPeople
tha% should b»e men* 1ou,d, nowevar, ar=s thosa that havs been in-
strumental in working for the cont 11u0d 1mnrovem°nt of our
schnols. and have served as the first adninistrators z=nd boara
memhers of this district.

¥r., I, X. Boltz.......0v0.....Superintendent of Schools

Mr. Rolland Powell.,...........Lower Valley irea Superintandent

Mr. Ray Hume....,....vv0v00.... 155"t Superintendent of Schools

Memhars of thz First Roard of Zducation of District 51

xr. James “ormley Dr, Warren Shellsdy Mr. Oliver Reed
S, p"OI“*e DL‘T]"'Q l\'ro JOP (-qh berlln

Newly 2lect=d “o2rd member (105%) Mrs, da Trissel
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FIRST SCHOOL EZMROLLMINTS INM DISTRICT # 2
1233 1884
In a 12' by 14' frame building In the new town of Fruita,

South ZTast of the pres=nt town located wnere Independent
of Truita, Lumber Co. now 1s.

Charles Roth
Henry Ross
"I111 Ross
Effie Mahany
Charles Mahany
Anna Mahany
Bert Maheny
Charles Lapham
Polly Laphan
Mida Lapham
James Lapham
Sadie Ross
John 3Stafford

Mamie Stafford

James Lapham
Mida Lapham
Jack Stafford
Mamie Stafford
Will Pabor
Frank Pabor
Charles Fabor
James Nichols
5ffie Mahany
Charles Mahany
Anna lMahany
Bert Mahany
Jamss Erown
Annie Brown
Dessie Brown
Mamie McCarthy
John McCarthy
Susie McCarthy
Katie McCarthy
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SCHOQOL-HCU3%Z3 M:3K THE TRAIL

Mark Ross School ?
Mesa County Valley Schools District # 51

1st District #2 3chool, Southeast of Fruita From 1883
Fruita School {(vhers Independsnt Lumber Co.
now is located) 1884
Loback 3chool {(near Rethel Church corner-
west of Appleton) 1894
Columtine School (5 miles 'lest of GrandJunction
on old River Rozad) 18G7
Hi=h Poin% School 1388
Rhone School 1395
Lonzfellow (idote) ?
"South of River™ 3chool 1507
Huntar 3chool 1395
Lomz School 1900
1st 7armesa 1905
Glade Park Schools Early 19007
West End
Leslie
Sleeper (Little Dolores)
Coates Creek
Pipe Line
Llack 1906
Sunset 1918
Valley View 1918
Park School ?
Appleton 1912
New Literty 1918
Enterprise 1919
2nd Garmesa 1927

to

tol

to

to
to
to
to

to

to

S

to
to
to

to

to

to

1884
511
1511

1611
1917

1955
1930
1930
1908

1925
13934
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Ac:eana;b;:g;;;#én;nxAsxr tn;;:;;;;;;‘ii
Museum of Weeern Colorado A d
P. O."Box 20000-5020

Grand Juncton, CO 81202-3020
Branches: .C-oss Crehards Living History Farm  Dincsaur Vailey

PHOTOGRAPHIC USE AGREEMENT

Phcmgrmn:o:%usamxﬁunsareavaﬂaolz.md&mmmd.fwafeebadanmzmofmgphgmuhudmmmm

Phewgzvnmga“w&mumd/orpmmmphowgnph:mmagmemmlvm the Museum’s cenditions as
indicated beicw and am the reverse. With compietion of this form and payment for ail appropriate fees, the Museum grants
icn to use the photographs listed in the manner descibed. NOTE: Permission for resaiefuse of Museum of

perxissi
Western Colorado photographic images is not part of this agreement and requires separate permission.

USE OF PHOTOGRATHS (Please check)

Research __ Personal __ Display/Decoration (specify)

Puablication (specify)

Other (specify)__Historic Research/Histroric Site Nomination Form

DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPHS OR ITEMS
Desciption of Image: Image Nomber:

Whitman School Photograoh, No #, MWC
Schiesswohl Building, Schiesswohl Collection, 1991.32

PUBLICATION INFORMATION

Publication in which the image will appear,
Number of Covies

Projected Publication Date

Ihmwagamammemmwamemmmememmamummgvegmqmgfouaw; “Courtesy,
Museum of Western Calcrado,” md:osmdbcszusqnnamva::hgmzxwmchtheabcvemdiawdonowgrawha/ibmuare
published, [tis understeod that only singie, one-tme use rights are granted, and tbatﬁmhe:useexthecnowgranns/i:emscn oniy

be made with written permissicn of the Museum,

Name (Please print)

Signamre

Institntion

Address Ciy
Teiephone Number Date

Stace Zip
NOTICZ-WARNING CONCERNING COPYRIGHT RESTRICTIONS

.The ccoynigne law of the U.S. governs the making of phorocovies or ather Terroductions.
?“mearomermman te Axrusihed only umder certun ccuditions, if they wiil be used sciely for privare srudy,

schioiarsnip or rEsearcl Use of reproducsons [OF other Durposes mavmxethamvngntusu‘.noie for inmngement,
.This mnsatugcn reruses the rignt o acoept 1 OPYIg order if, in ity judgement, ifiliment of the order would invoive a viciadon

of @wovngnt.
3/91



CONDITIONS

Purchase of photographygonstitutes agreement with the seflowing conditions:

1. Responsibility of copvright questions that might occur are assumed by the user.

2. The Museum of Western Colorado reserves the right to limit the number of photographic copies, to
restrict the use of rare or valuable material, to ensure reproductions are in good taste, and to make spedial
arrangements on orders involving unusual difficulty in copying. Before publication, the Museumn reserves
the right to require a proof. )

3. Photographic copies of material used in any publication must be obtained from the Museum.

4. All photographs reproduced must be credited as follows: "Museum of Western Colorado” followed by
the collection name-if known, the negative number, and photographer-if known. Appropriate placement
of the credit line will be stipulated at the time the order is made. Failure to provide appropriate credit
may restrict the user from future access to the collection.

5. A complimentary copy of the published work should be furnished to the Museum.

6. Publication and /or reproduction of an image requires prior permission from the Museum. Subsequent
use may require pavment of additional fees.

7. Requests of copies of photographic images for use in mass productions in formats such as postcards,
posters, or note paper may require special arrangements.

8. Spedial requests for overprinting, bleeding the page, or cropping require prior written permission from
the Museum.

9. Unless otherwise stipulated, the reproduced image will be a full frame duplication of the original.
10. If a copy negative of the original image does not exist, the user will pay for the cost of a 2 1/4 copy
negative. The negative will be maintained by the Museum.

11. The Museum reserves the right to waive reproduction fees by Colorado non-profit organizations,
university presses engaged in non-commercial publication, and or for use by the news media in
newspaper articies, newscasts, or non-commercial documentaries.

12. Adjustments to fees are subject to the approval of the Museum Archivist and the Director of the
Museum of Western Colorado.

13. In addition to processing fees, reproduction fees are charged for commercial use of images.

14. Fees are subject to change at any time.

PROCESSING FEES

See attachment for current prices. Unless otherwise indicated, all prints will have a glossy surface, will
be reproduced on RC paper, and will be unmounted. Normal delivery time will be three weeks, unless
a rush order is negotiated. See above for information on copy negatives (10) and (8) for image adjustment
such as cropping. Pavment for processing is pavable to the photographer at time the order is placed.
Reproduction fees to the Museum are also due when the order is placed. A minimum $2.00 mailing fee

will also be payable to the Museum at the time the order is placed.

COMMERCIAL REPRODUCTION FEES
In addition to the fees paid for reproduction, the following fees are charged by the Museum for

commercial use:
1. Per photograph for books, postards, filmstrips, videotapes, posters, and similar commercial use:

1-3.000 copies 5 10.00

5,001-10,000 COPIES...crerereacssromsassoscusnms .. 30.00
10,0001-25,000 COPIES. cerrereasroemmeomossommees 75.00
Over 25,000 CODIES..cuemerrerssssanmsonsenssns 100.00

2. Fee per photograph for publishers of serials:
Under 50,000 S 10.00
50,001-10,000 50.00
Over 100,000 100.00

3. Spedial use fees, per photograph:
Dispiay use S 25.00
Book jacket by commeraal publisher.............. 50.00
Commeraal motion picture or television use....... 73.00
Advertising use 100.00

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Complimentary copy received y n

Date Order Requested Date Order Completed
Total Reproduction fee $ Total Commercial Use Fee §



JOURNAL - sefoiclorsoreiokiokicosiol. DATE NOU-21{-1995 siokick TIME B9:3

DATE-TIME = MOU-21-199% @9:3

Ty

JOURNAL No. = i
COMMLRESULT = K
PRGECS] = g8z

TREAT IO = BAAE’ 51

FILE No. =
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| .Schoa‘;.m_&mmhmi w  “District =

— locotion: ,
watie N
Date built . Mateval ; S e
_:Desc.rip'é ion: No.of vooms __"Téachevage _—Gades____
Pcroure 7
Last date used asa School

Final cfispo-sl‘*':bn ot bul'lcl.\hct

C%NnnunQLr CEnferZ ————

?nhc.({sal.s and teachers: (DKGT)

Notes o5 intevest:

1625 Yhitmasn Dlementary School snd whitman Furk

Locations Ute svenmue and 4ih 3i.
“nrollment: Gradee 1-4
Frincipals: Miss Alice Aldrich
when disbanded: 1962; chuildren sent to Nawthorne Zlem, uchool teacher
Cther usess 1962-63 Special %d - Zlementary = Mre. Dorothy Tyndall,ZysY
1966 ~ turned over to the city for a museum April 30,1966

5t111 standing: Yes
M cturesi Avallable
Miscellanecus informationt

The Pexrk Opera House was located on the Whitman School ~ - ..uids,

when this building was condemned and torn down, the school supt.
bought the bricks which were re-used in the following school
buildings: Riverside, Columbus, Topo, Band and Shop bulddings
of Grand Junction High, and the Admin Bldg on Rood Ave,

Whitman School also underwent chahges in use when the town schenl
enrollments dropped as families with children moved to newly developing
outlying areas. 1In the 60's, the remaining %hitman rupils were transe
ferred to Hawthorne ElementarXQWQigh also had a decreased enrollment,
Mrs. Dorothy Tindall's Special ﬁé&ga%ién‘élaééés were conducted at
Whitman School. Later when the need was evidenced for a museum in Grend
Junction, arrange&ents were made with the Scheool Roard which permitted
¢ Whitman School to te remodeled for that purepese, It is now The Museum

of Western Colcrado - a special educational resource for the children

and for the many adult visitors who tomé.from all areas of the U.S.
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